
DOCKETED

Docket Number: 09-AFC-08C

Project Title: Genesis Solar Energy Project

TN #: 212916

Document Title: Genesis Solar, LLC Comments: Request to remove the Ammonia tanks

Description: N/A

Filer: System

Organization: Genesis Solar, LLC

Submitter Role: Applicant

Submission Date: 8/23/2016 1:57:23 PM

Docketed Date: 8/23/2016

file:///C:/Users/svc_SP_Admin/AppData/Local/Temp/388db4ff-223d-44a2-851f-511dadd8e2b5


Comment Received From: Genesis Solar, LLC
Submitted On: 8/23/2016
Docket Number: 09-AFC-08C

Request to remove the Ammonia tanks

Additional submitted attachment is included below.
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Mosley, Charlyn

From: Mosley, Charlyn
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:28 PM
To: 'Veerkamp, Eric@Energy'; Goguts, Luke; Winston, Ray
Subject: petition to amend

Hi Eric, 
 
Per our telephone conversation today, would you please eliminate the ammonia project from our current petition to 
amend and proceed with the gas cylinder portion of the amendment? We are gathering information to decide how to 
proceed with the ammonia project. 
 
Thank you Eric! 
 
Respectfully, 
Charlyn Mosley 
Sr. PGD Environmental Specialist 
Genesis Solar, LLC 
11995 Wiley’s Well Road 
Blythe, CA 92226 
760‐831‐2651 
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